Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 3:18 PM

To: 'laidley@nysenate.gov'

Cc: ‘bailey@nysenate.gov'

Subject: Welcome to 1st Term Senator Bailey! We need leaders -- & rank & file that will help
leaders!

Attachments: 1-9-17-meeting-request-heastie.pdf; 1-11-17-meeting-request-bonacic-sjc.pdf

Jason Laidley/Chief of Staff to 1** Term Senator Bailey —

| want to again thank you for our phone conversation together earlier this afternoon. | was pleased to have
had the opportunity to summarize important responsibilities that Senator Bailey will have as ranking member
of the Senate Committee on Crime Victims, Crime, and Corrections — for which he gets a $9,000 “lulu” -- and,
additionally, as member of the Senate Judiciary Committee and the Senate Codes Committee. As discussed,
our non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), has a wealth of
EVIDENCE germane to the Senator’s work on these three committees — accessible from our website,
www.judgewatch.org.

| consider it especially fortuitous that Senator Bailey has spent many years working for Assembly Speaker
Heastie — as Assembly Speaker Heastie is in need of someone who can give him an “honest read” of the
significance of what | have been endeavoring to bring to his attention, without success. These are laid out by
the documents accessible from the two homepage links | guided you to: “CJA’s Citizen-Taxpayer Actions to End
NYS’ Corrupt Budget ‘Process’ & Unconstitutional ‘Three Men in a Room’ Governance” —~whose direct link is
here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/menu-budget-reform.htm -- and “No Pay
Raises for New York’s Corrupt Public Officers — The Money Belongs to their Victims!” —whose direct link is
here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/2015-no-pay-raises-menu.htm.

Actually, Senator Bailey should start first with the second link pertaining to the pay raises— as it furnishes the
background from which to better understand the first. | already showed you my January 15, 2016 letter to
Assembly Speaker Heastie and Temporary Senate President Flanagan, accessible via that second link. Here it
is directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/2015/jan-15-2016-Itr-to-leg-
leaders.htm.

| received no response from the Assembly Speaker to the letter —and his disregard of it and of my succession
of other correspondence in 2016, laid out on that page, underlies CJA’s second citizen-taxpayer action,
commenced on September 2, 2016, to which he is a named defendant: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2016/9-2-16-osc-complaint/9-2-16-osc-verified-
complaint.htm. That citizen-taxpayer action, pertaining to the current fiscal year, 2016-2017, particularizes a
succession of crimes committed by New York’s government and its highest public officers against the People —
involving judicial pay raises, district attorney pay raises, the legislative and judiciary budgets, and the executive
budget.

That plaintiffs have established their entitlement to summary judgment, as a matter of law, on all ten causes
of action of their September 2, 2016 verified complaint is clear from the posted record — and Senator Bailey
can easily determine this for himself from plaintiffs September 30, 2016 memorandum of law, summarizing
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the record: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2016/9-2-
16-osc-complaint/9-30-16-response.htm. The September 30, 2016 memorandum of law is important for yet
another reason: it furnishes a snapshot of the modus operandi of New York’s highest law enforcement officer
— the State Attorney General — who, when he has NO legitimate defense, corrupts the judicial process with
litigation fraud — and is rewarded with fraudulent judicial decisions. Upon information and belief, NO
legislative committee has EVER held a hearing on the operations of the Attorney General’s office — not the
judiciary committees, the codes committees — nor any committee on “crime victims, crime, and corrections” —
all of which have the state attorney general within their jurisdiction. Nor have they examined the EVIDENCE
of corruption that pervades New York’s courts — eviscerating our constitution, statutes —and the most
fundamental ethical and adjudicative standards.

As discussed, | have already requested a meeting with Assembly Speaker Heastie. My e-mail request is
below. As | was asked to also complete a meeting request form for the Assembly Speaker, attached is the
completed form.

Likewise, | have requested meetings with Temporary Senate President Flanagan, with Senate Minority Leader
Stewart-Cousins (who also happens to be MY state senator), and with Assembly Minority Leader Kolb. | have
additionally put in requests to the Senate and Assembly Judiciary Committees. Attached is the completed
form I filled out for Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman Bonacic. As reflected therein —and as | discussed
with you — | would be most pleased if Senator Bailey, as a member of the Senate Judiciary Committee, would
also attend.

| am available to answer Senator Bailey’s questions — and to assist him to the fullest. May he be a leader in
his own right — including by assisting those in the highest positions of leadership.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:02 PM

To: 'cehbronx@gmail.com' <cehbronx@gmail.com>

Subject: Request for Meeting -- The Legislative, Judiciary & Executive Budgets for Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Simone Jones, Scheduler for Assembly Speaker Carl Heastie —

Following up our phone conversation moments ago, requesting a meeting with Assembly Speaker Heastie to discuss the
legislative, judiciary, and executive budgets, here’s the link to CJA’s citizen-taxpayer actions, laying out the particulars as
to what’s been going on with respect to each: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/menu-
budget-reform.htm.

There is no reason why this fiscal year need repeat the constitutional, statutory, and rule violations of prior fiscal years —
and Assembly Speaker Heastie has the ability to make that difference.

Thank you.



